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DATE: January 9, 2019

FROM: Matney M. EUis
Purchasing Directc

TO: Board of County Commissioners

SUBJECT: Amendment # 1 -Security Patrol Bid

On February 20, 2018 the bid for Security Patrol was awarded to Praetoria Group, LLC,
CMF#243784.

The Tulsa County Purchasing Department and the Tulsa Parks Department request the
bid award be extended for a one year period, beginning March 1, 2019 through February
29, 2020.

Praetoria Group has agreed to keep their pricing currently in place with no changes to
the terms of the original bid.

This recommendation is respectfully submitted for your approval.

MME/skb

ORIGINAL: Michael Willis, County Clerk, for the January 14, 2019 agenda.



RESOLUTION
CONTRACT/AGREEMENT RENEWAL

Department: Tulsa County Parks Departament

Vendor: Praetoria Group, LLC. dba Praetoria Security

Describe Product/Service provided by this contract:

Provides security patrols for Chandler Park 8s, LaFortune Park

Original CMF # 243784

Current CMF # 243784

Dated: 02/20/2018

Dated: 02/20/2018

The Board of County Commissioners, on behalf of the departanent above, by this

renewal adopts and ratifies all the provisions and terms in the original or the most

recent renewal of the contract/agreement, without amendments or addendums, as

if the terms and provisions were set out in full herein.

The terms of this contract/agreement shall be in full force and effect for the

period March 1, 2019 through February 29, 2020 and shall be effective upon

full execution of this contract/agreement renewal.

ATTEST:

Michael Willis
County Clerk

Chairman, Board of County Commissioners
Tulsa County

Date:

%uA.
Vendor

NOTE: Original to County Clerk for placement on Board of County Commissioners' Meeting Agenda


